deceased's state, when brought he inquest was therefore adlay at one o'clock.

on the body of Menge, the cidentally shot himself last continued yesterday. The P. Cranford, said the jury f ascertaining the quantity of deceased after he had been hotel, with a view of ascerr his life might not have been ical attendance been promptly

considered that it was unhe jury to go into that point. simply to ascertain "how. what means, deceased came In his opinion it was quite any one to form even an apof the quantity of blood lost

on was examined briefly, and wounds frequently bleed very this case was probably an e rule. He could not say prech blood must remain in the life; a man might lose a galve, but if two gallons were lost very little left. The quantity man's body was about 25 lbs. th may have been hastened shaken and placed upright in up from the cance to the hotel. nk more than ten minutes n the' time Costello spoke to et and Dr. Turner's being in he wounded man should have at once to the hospital. testified that he had never of a person losing one and a blood and surviving. The pounds would usually prove

aid he did not think that a one and a half gallons of and live after it: It was ale for that quantity of blood to wound in fifteen minutes. t be so much bleeding if an mpletely severed as if it was injured. He could have forinion if he had seen the case

stified that the shot had carth the main artery and the carrying up from the cance to have injurious effects. loss of blood, and he expired an hour afterwards.

said he had not intended to ment in regard to himself in but as it had gone abroad gency of certain parties well a all, that he had been negliity, and as these parties had to make political capital out med it only just to himself to facts : On the day of the accien hard at work from mornectioneering, and even up to had been engaged with Mr. ong others. He had then re-eing very unwell, but had not re than ten minutes when up to attend this case. Not go out, he had sent them to and it appeared from Dr.

WEEKLY BRITISH COLONIST.

The Weekly Colonist.

Tuesday, September 27, 1864. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL.

FRIDAY, Sep. 23. Council met at 3 p. m. Present-The Honorables the President, Colonial Secretary, Attorney General, Treasurer, and hon. H. Rhodes.

DIRECT STEAM COMMUNICATION. The hon. Col, Secretary in pursuance of notice of motion introduced the above sub-

ject. He said the importance of the Gover-nor's message was so great that little re-mained to be said on that score. His Exspoke of irregularities in our postal arrange-ments which came within his knowledge. The Times was regularly posted to him via New Yerk, and yet he received only about one-fourth of them. Where they miscarried he did not know. Postage was charged upon them at the rate of 2d. Direct steam comcellency had gone fully into the matter and cellency had gone fully into the matter and travelled over the whole ground. The pres-ent system was, beyond a doubt, most seri-ously defective. Two or three steamers had recently arrived bringing only a few English letters each trip, and it was most important that a settled system should be inaugurated, -no arguments were necessary to con-vince anyone of the necessity. The profits of the present line of steamers from Panama were inconceivably large, and it was to be hoped befere long a British line would be placed upon the same route to share some of the benefits and give us greater mail facili-ties. The profits of the Panama line during three months of 1863 amounted to £1,000.-000. The receipts of merchandise by the same line in 1862 reached 18,000 tons. Hon. Mr. Rhodes-English goods? Col. Secretary-Partly so I presume, and partly from New York. A large field of profit was estimated from the conveyance of reasure. The yield of the various gold and silver mines in British Columbia, Oregon, Califernia. Mexico, and elsewhere on this coast; was about £12,000,000 per annum, two thirds to three fourths of which went to England direct, and there was every reason to suppose that if a line of British steamers existed they would have the carrying of that gold. The subsidy was the chief difficulty with which they had to contend. From £25,000 to £50,000 would be the amount required to subsidize a line of steamers to Panama. It was a large sum and he felt that the payment of £50 a trip to the San p, m. Francisco steamers was originally intended to draw colonization to these shores, but the merely found the color in the Nanaimo river satisfied that the two colonies could not conobject had entirely failed; and he thought and Hungry Creek, but did not find even that tribute more than a fractional part of that sum towards the undertaking. Vancouver Island, he would however undertake to say, we were paying £50 a month for nothing, when we did not even get our letters. Although the country abounded with deer would contribute as liberally as her means would permit. The revenue from the transmission of letters and papers had hitherto not been large,

not arisen, but it may. Hon. Mr. Rhodes said he would with plea- a single deer naimo river. but there was no doubt that there would be a material increase visible as these Colonies sure support the resolution, but thought a became more settled up and their resources slight-alteration advisable. Governor Kenmaterial increase visible as these Colonies mere developed. He found that the total nedy should be requested, he thought, to number of letters for the past year sent by communicate in the first instance, with the way of Panama ameunted to about 20,000 Governor of British Columbia, and desire and the papers 15,000, the revenue being his co-operation. He thought the Hon. Col. Secretary had drawn too favorable a picture something under £2000. The rates of postage on letters to England via Panama had of the amount of traffic on the line.

Some discussion here took place regarding reased to the same rates as via New Tork. On newspaper rates he was not so olear. Papers bearing a smaller postage came via New York rather than via from San Francisco.

Panama. The latter, which was at pre-sent 4d. would have to be reduced to 2d. sent 4d. would have to be reduced to 2d. The present subsidy for our mail steamers was at the rate of \$9000 per annum, in addi-tion te which there was practically another payment or loss to the revenue of \$80 per trup er \$240 per month. By way of indices. The han, gentleman went inte statistics of The hand went interval down yesterday. U. Nelson the balance being the disting the the present went the statistics of The hand went interval down yesterday. U. Nelson the statisfic th

of the world cut off from that direct and crossed the Nitinat river which here flows quick communication between friends and through an open valley, heavily timbered business men which was now a recognized necessity. People for want of proper com- and two other good sized streams flowing business men which was now a recognized necessity. People for want of proper com-munication were to a certain extent forced into the San Francisco market to procure there are considerable patches of good land. The Sarita river has its source in a small the san the san the sant the The hon. President said the resolution ex- wide, it is fed by a stream flowing from the

pressed the opinion of the people of this E. N. E. colony on the Governor's message. That message went into a subject of vast import-snce to the entire community and to mercan-formed-could be very easily cleared and snce to the entire community and to mercanmade available for agriculture, as would also the valley through which the Sarita river tile men especially. The present line afford-ed little accommodation; they looked to their own interests first and ours afterwards. He flows.

We left Nanaimo on Monday, the 15th munication he thought would, without doubt, be highly advantageous. The Mexican ports on the Pacific, as his Excellency had stated, together with San Francisco, would be open to them. If his Excellency could get the grower of British Columbia to join them in promoting the undertaking, aided by the local trout, of which we made some delicious soup. promoting the undertaking, aided by the local Legislatures, no doubt something practicable could be accomplished. He cordially sup-ported the resolution. The Hon. Treasurer said he would lend his scpport to the resolution, but he thought it was not complete. A more deliberate ex-pression of opiniou on a matter of so great importance was desirable. It had never, he said been considered whether we should fol-low the system of Great Britain in the car-riage of letters and get a complete

riage of letters and get a complete monopoly. About two miles further down the river we We had never asked Americans to aid us, nor came to another lodge, where there were obliged them to do so. American mails had about six men with their squaws and childtransferred from one steamer to another with-out any impost, which was of conrese a loss fresh salmon. Here I bargained for a cance to the revenue. The hon gentleman then re- to take us to Alberni, where we arrived on ferred to the carriage of letters by Express Thursday, the 8th inst.

On Tuesday last I took Mr. Buttle and Companies, but was interrupted by the Hon. On Tuesday last 1 took Mr. Buttle and Colonial Secretary, who stated that Express two Indians and went back to the place second, Mr. John Kriemler, of the Deluge the same company, are in the field, Mr. Ab-bott, the present Assistant, declining to stand. letters passed through the Post Office. The Hon. Mr. Watson proceeded to state safe. Returned to Alberni yesterday at 6 where I made the cache, and found everything NEW FIRM .- We have received a eircular

tained.

Prospected for gold in every stream;

Hon. Mr. Rhodes-Have they been paid and elk, and our hunter is a good shot and for those trips? Hon. Colonial Secretary—The question has had been hitherto very successful, yet we were so unfortunate as not to be able to kill a single deer from the time we left the Na-

> Dr. Brown and party have not yet arrived. I am, sir, Your obdt. servt.,

O. J. LBECH.

BRITISH COLUMBIA. (From the Columbian of the 24th.)

RETURNED MINERS .- One hundred and thirty

ABRIVAL OF TREASURE .- About \$50,000 in

LOCAL INTELLIGENCE. MUTINEERS .- Three of the crew of the bark John Stevenson, alleged to have com-FROM SOOKE .- Mr. R. S. Cranford, of mitted certain acts of mutiny and insubordi-Cariboo, returned last evening from a visit to Leech river with a favorable opinion of from England, were landed shortly after the the future prospects of our mines. Mr. Crau- vessel arrived yesterday and lodged in jail. The Sarita river has its source in a small lake, about 3 miles in length and % of a mile wide, it is fed by a stream flowing from the E. N. E. Where this stream enters the lake a delta Where this stream enters the lake a delta

THE EVENING GUN is now fired from the parties came down the creek yesterday mornflag ship at eight o'clock. ing reporting that new strikes had been made but the whereabouts was not then ascer-

BRITISH FLAG-PLANTING.

5

THE ALEXANDRA .- This steamer left the It was not without reason and forethought August, and arrived in Nu-mu-ker-mis Bay on Wednesday, the 7th inst. Our provisions evening, and several rumors were affoat eagle as a bird of bad habits, likely to get got so low on the 28th August that we were obliged to put ourselves on short rations. On vesterday as to her supposed destination. She obliged to put ourselves on short rations. On yesterday as to her supposed destination. She astonished if they could see what favorite national figures of speech have cost our own country. The British lion was a most ex-

> tax-payers by the frequent absence of the a part of its price. But not the least pesti-Treasurer at the Legislative and Executive Councils. Only on Wednesday last a num-ber of people were detained nearly two hours ber of people were detained nearly two hours from this cause, the clerk being incompetent to sign their receipts. If the Treasurer must occupy a seat at the Council it would be well to give his clerk power to execute pecessary business during his absence. Smith says there is not an ocean rock upon which a cormorant can perch without a Bri-tish Governor and garrison, and the Gover-nor is always looking out for the opportunity of planting the flag of England somewhere else. When Governor Pine proposed to the Colonial Minister an expedition of 50,000

THE FIRE DEPARTMENT .- By a notice in men against Ashantee, it was to enable him. our advertising columns it will be seen that as he wrote, "to march to Coomassie and there plant "the British flag "! When the on Monday week the firemen will proceed to on Monday week the firemen will proceed to the election of a Chief and Assistant Engi-made his scheme certain of acceptance, and neer. For the first office the present popular Chief, Mr. John C. Keenan, is nominated, and that it was not in Ministerial nature to resist such a temptation. What a fine thing to plant the British flag at Coomassie ! what is considered sure of re-election. For the glory, what an achievement for history and Engine Company, and Mr. Henry Pickett, of the envy and admiration of the world. Imagine the British flag planted in a negro group of wigwams in the centre of a pesti-lential forest. The plant would have cost

from the new firm of Weissenburger and of thousands of money; but a flag's a flag thousands of lives by disease, and hundreds Schloesser, who have entered into business in for all that, and to fly it in any this city as merchants and commission agents. strange, out of the way place is worth any These gentlemen represent the wealthy con-tinental house of E. Erlanger & Co., of Colonial Minister ought to have replied that tinental house of E. Erlanger & Co., of Paris, and refer to numerous well known English and European houses. We trust they will here find ample field for enter-nrise.

THEFT-A Hydah Indian named Jack, was roots strike deep into the public pocket. Indeed, it should be a general instruction fo vesterday brought before Mr. Pemberton all governors and agents abroad to refrain, charged with stealing certain articles of clo- above all things, from flag-planting, which thing from the Anglo-American Hotel, and pleading guilty was sent for one month to the chain-gang. Charles Miller also pleaded guilty to stealing a coat of the value of \$10 from one Edward Webster on board the steamer Thames and was held for each the steamer thames and was held for each the steamer thames and was held for each the were in honor bound to uphold at the cost of an enormous amount of blood and treasure. steamer Thames, and was held for sentence.

SANSUM COPPER MINE .- The foreman of the Sansum mine arrived down yesterday morning. He reports having obtained an deprecated as the multiplication of them, or

FROM NANATMO.—The steamer Fideliter arrived last night from Nanaimo bringing two Indian prisoners charged with the mur-der of Tsimpseans at Chemanius. Also a der of Tsimpseans at Chemanius. Also a white man to undergo sentence for cutting and wounding at Nanaimo. FROM SOOKE.—The steamer Caledonia ar-rived last evening from Sooke with 15 pas-

Flags indeed are mighty fine, but also peril-

a doctor in less than 15 mintime. fter a few minutes consultation

dict of Death from hemorrhage accidental discharge of a gun.

LIP.-The steamer Alexandra , arrived yesterday at Esqui-Westminster, having in tow Messrs. Dickson, Campbell & ich she had failed to deliver. ving been cast off and the paspering about forty, sent ashore, arted off in the direction of Port e it is said she will be laid un Moore can make satisfactory with his creditors here. The s seen steering in this direction. In tow for some little time bed, and before the lapse of many ver vigilant deputy sheriff was e thickets near Ogden Point movements and ready to pounce away captain should he venture Presently the steamer stopty chuckled and laughed in hi gh he was as yet in the bush out of it), the boat came to was seen, apparently in the kipper; the deputy's heart went ad darting from his ambush id, he found to his dismay that not there. Shortly after the ad left New Westminster, some of of Capt. Moore, who had arrived Enterprise, chartered the Flying and started in pursuit. They Alexandra before she had left it failed to effect any arrange-Capt. Moore. We understand, t Capt. Moore has submitted a secure his creditors by mortsteamer, which is worth cone than the amount of his insome \$17,000) upon considera-being given. A meeting of the be held to-day at the office of kes & Green, and we hope that in the fine steamer Alexandra ted to resume her place among shipping. Everyone sympathises loore in his present troubles, as nown to be a most energetic, end industrious man.

-Charles Miller, the man who y to stealing a coat from Edr, came up yesterday for senfailing to give any account of sent to the chain gang for six

D's COMPANY .- Mr. G. V. Bewes, o Mr. Ward's Theatrical Comtheir way from San Francisco ral, arrived yesterday in the brig

e il la deria.

The hon, gentleman went into statistics of the loss sustained by the Exchequer by the present mail arrangements, and showed that during eight months of this year it had been practically \$8,270. The extension to China and Japan was also put passed unanimously. In important feature in the contemplated The Council then adjourned. an important feature in the contemplated

That this Conneil having had under con-sideration the message of His Excellency the Governor relative to postal communica-tion with England, is of opinion that it will

be most desirable that His Excellency should unicate with the Government of Brit-

ish Columbia with a view (to obtain the co-

operation of that colony, and in order) to escertain what amount that colony would contribute towards establishing a British

scheme, and mu-t necessarily be advantageous to the Colony. Under the present system, moreover, we Letter from Corporal Leech.

Letter from Corporal Leech. had no means of carrying books. The estab-lishment of the proposed line would no doubt give that great accommodation which was enjoyed by the Australian and other British Colonies. The following interesting letter from Mr. Leesh, furnishing particulars of his journey across the Island to Alberni, has been re-

ceived by the Exploring Committee. We The hon. gentleman did not consider that regret that the exploration of that portion of Admiral and Mrs. Denman, on Wednesday the Island has been so far fruitless : Atmanut. 20th Sent. 1864. it was in the province of the Honorable regret that the exploration of that proceeding to deal just now with the pecuniary the Island has been so far fruitless : ALBERNI, 20th Sept. 1864. As the steamer Thames leaves for Victoria

part of the question, but he thought they should aid the Governor in getting proper and regular steam communication by a direct British line, which would save at least a this morning, I take the opportunity of re-porting the arrival of myself and party at this place. In accordance with instructions received in accordance with instructions received dispatches from Mr: fortnight in the time occupied by the pres-ent mode of conveyance. There was no Co-

lony under the Crown that did not receive nce by a subsidised line of steamers. and with proper representations that assist-ance might reasonably be expected from her Majesty's Government ; and he believed that when granted it would be commensurate with the advantages which the measure would un-fold. He thought it desirable that the Hon. Council should adopt some resolution te show his Excellency that they were desirous to assist him in carrying out the propesed scheme, and he had therefore much pleasure in moving the adoption of the following re-

excellent. Returning to the forks I proceeded up the south west branch to its source which is in lat. 49° 1' N.; lon. 124° 23' W., and at an altitude of about 4000 feet above sea level. From this altitude we had a magnificent view of the surrounding country, the portion

with just now.

The hon. Attorney General seconded the resolution, observing that he did not think its necessary to add anything to the remarks of the hon. mover. The money part of the question was the only difficulty in the way. He could bear testimony to the high rates of charges on letters and papers and the great uncertainty which atteneded their delivery here. He had seased to keep account of the sumerous deficiencies and irregularities in the present system. Copies of the London Times, without number, had been forward-ed to him and as regularly purloined in transit, and *Pureket*, as a matter of course.

numerous deficiencies and isregularities in the present system. Copies of the London Times, without number, had been forward-ed to him and as regularly purloined in transit, and Punches, as a matter of source, in transit, and Punches, as a matter of ocurse, never reached him (langhter). There was no doubt great need of reform in the postal system; we were at a remote distance from the parent country, in one of the only parts

CARIBOO .- There is no later news of importance from the mines. Barnard's Cariboo Express had not got in to Yale when the Reliance left, but will probably arrive to-mor-

CUSTORS RECEIPTS for week ending Satur-day, Sept. 17th, 91864 :- Duties, £653 16; harbor dues, £38 5 2; head money, £9 8; tonnage dues, £69 2. Total, £770 11 2. NAVAL MOVEMENTS .- Her. Majesty's war frigate Sutley and gunboat Grappler were ex-pected to leave the Inlet last evening. His Excellency Governor Seymour gave an en-tertainment at Government House in honor of

gave an entertainment on board his flag-THE CHILCOATEN EXPEDITION .-- Although

from Dr. Brown I proceeded with my party up the Nanaimo river to a point where it forks, one fork coming from the South West and the other, which is the principle stream, and the other, which is the principle stream, from the west; the latter having its source in a small lake which is connected with an-other by a narrow strip of running water about a mile and a half in length. The sec-ond lake is fed by a stream flowing from the westward through a wide open valley not very heavily timbered, the timber consisting of cedar, douglas pine, maple and alder with an underbrush of berry bushes. There seems to be some very good land in this valley. The timber on the shores of the lake is excellent.

the first section of this road, comprising the contract given to Mr. G. B. Wright, is com-

with the original road, which is also being materially improved so as to answer all purposes for the present, as the remaining por-tion of the wagon road will not be gone on

ANOTHER BURGLARY.

Walker on beard.

rived last evening from Sooke with 15 pas-sengers, chiefly Chinamen. There is nothing new from the mines. Freight is still carried by the Caledonia and Culverwell's pack train to Kennedy Flat for ½ cents per lb. Maj. Foster, the Socke Magistrate, bad held it would be indeed to roet up some of these by the Catedonia and Cuiverwaits pack train to Kennedy Flat for ½ cents per lb. Maj. Foster, the Sooke Magistrate, had held his first court, three cases having come be-fore him. One, a man named John Wil-liams, was convicted of selling whisky 10 Indians, and was fined \$250 or 12 months mprisonment. He was unable to pay the

fine and was consequently sent up to Vica-toria gaol by the Caledonia. The other cases was of a trivial nature.

THE BANK ROBBERT.—A reward of \$1000 is offered for information which will lead to the apprehension and conviction of the person or persons who committed the robbery on Macdenald & Co.'s bank, and \$2000 on the recovery of the whole of the stolen property, or in propertion for any less amount that may be recovered. The numbers of the notes are known and their payment stopped.

THE COD FISHERIES .--- We learn from the master of the schooner Langley, just returned

from the North West, that the seas round the from the North West, that the seas round the north end of this island and in the vicinity of Queen Charlotte abound with cod-banks, and that the fish are now extremely plentiful. He says one thousand barrels of codfish might easily be taken in one month near Newitty. The cod fishing season begins this month Without doubt these northern waters contain a ming flash and blood fly in every direction. The prisoners were firmly tied up in a re-clining position, the lower part of their shoul-ders exposed, the higher and lower part of their backs being protected by padding. The warders Hodgson and Allison executed hands. The officials of the jail were pres-ent, but the prisoners were kept in their

FLOGGINGE GAROTTERS -John ICrondace

these being connected to a flexible handle, the power, wielded by strong hands, is ter-rific. At every stroke the knots cut deeply, making flash and blood fly in every direction.

The cod fishing season begins this contain Without doubt these northern waters contain a mine of wealth far surpassing either Sooke or Cariboo. COPPER DISCOVERIES.—Mr. Charles Baran-owitch, owner of the schooner Langley, re-turned last night from Queen Charlotte Is-land, where he has been prospecting for cop-land, where time. He informs us that he bas per for some time. He informs us that he bas discovered some very promising veins, and flying flesh and blood, the mangled backs of discovered some very promising veins, and brings dewn with him a quantity of excellent specimens of ore, some of which he believes contain a percentage of silver. ARRIVED AT LAST.—The long expected Government Dredging Machine arrived yes-terday by the Jehn Stevensen, from London, in charge of two Engineers. Tax GUXEDAT GRAFFLER coaled at Nanai-me on Saturday, and proceeded on her way to Methakahtlah with Mr. Dancan and Dr. Walker on beard.

tale show Sellis and s GOILS IN COUNCIMENT OF MARY NEW SOLUTION